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Bangladesh Power Dev. Board

Office of the Director of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building, 9th Floor, Dhaka
Tel: 9550532/7120887, Fax: 880-02-7126151

vy AR IS 7927 F9
Memo No. Pur-158/GMCO/Sylhet/Pre-Payment/Rev/FC/2013-14/3718 Dated: 27/05/2014

Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's International Tender Enquiry Pur-
158/GMCO/Sylhet/Pre-Payment/Rev/FC/2013-14 dt. 10/04/2014 for
hereby amended as follows:-
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Bangladesh Power Dev Board
Office of the Director of Purchase
BPDB, WAPDA Building, Sth Floor, Dhaka
Tel: 9550532/7120887
Fax: 880-02-7126151
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Memo No. Pur-157/GMCO/Sirajgong/Pre-Payment/Rev/FC/2013-14/3717 Dated: 27/05/2014

Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's International Tender Enquiry Pur-
157/GMCO/Sirajgong/Pre-Payment/Rev/FC/2013-14 dt 15/04/2014

Tender enquiry No. & date :fﬂnéerm Dﬁg{ﬂ Existing Amended as e Su-0b-3038 Fs QIR FIA AT os.00 WHH for hereby amended as follows:
R 2CS oA >3 00 G A6 | Tender enquiry No. & date :Etr;'r:: ;L hi::;rr:g;ﬁllant;:;er Existing Amended as
AIEISABNORISAIIEEETE.: | LTendet Nolice &8 | Jodicolt (o | daimizold to Pur-158/GMCO/Sylhet Tender Notice SI No. | 20/04/2014to | 20/04/2014 to
mily bl | s i el T ﬁ;m [PrePaymenURevFCI2013-14 | 17) Tender Seling Dals | 0810612014 15/06/2014
Tender Notice S| | 02/06/2014 [ 16/06/72014 = GD-2331 fafsres, BT | dt 15/04/2014 (Tender NDtiEE_ S| No. | 09/06/2014 at | 16/06/2014 at
Iy 18) Tender | 11.00am (Tenders | 11.00am (Tenders 1) Tender Closing Date | 11:00am 11:00am
closing date & | can be received at | can be received at & Time {Ten‘ders can be {Ten‘ders can be
Sotwaete g | B0z cumg IR S I BE Oy Gaciotrs | Gioteore
office hours) | offce hours) : International Tender Notice Eﬁ{ggfﬁjﬁs}during ;ﬁfggfﬁi }during
ﬂ;ﬂd%}"‘“};‘; dil} ?f*’ggfrﬂ"‘ at ﬁ*’ggfn{:” at ey AT @ife <aga FA (Tender Notice SI No. | 09/06/2014  at | 16/06/2014  at
opening date & & - T o o 19) Tepder Opening | 11:30am 11:30am
tinie quiry Uoject 1o XIsling as O De Date & Time
All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain unchanged. No. No. & date be amended amended All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain unchanged.
Abul Baser Khan as Ahmg‘;:;; :{han
Biddyut/Jana-1764 (3)/28/5/14 Directnrgtlfggurchase 01. | Pur-240/2013- | Tender Upto Upto Bidduyt/Jana-1765(3)/28/5/14 Director of Purchase
GD-2342 BPDB, Dhaka 14/Rev.(CF) seling date | 01/06/2014 | 15/06/2014 GD-2341 BPDB, Dhaka
Date: 31/03/2014 | Tender 02/06/2014 | 16/06/2014
100 Nos. 33KV closing date
Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project PRGN tader: || DRl | Tty Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project
Dhaka Water Supply & Sewerage Authority Mﬂﬂ';tf# &P | opening 6 Dhaka Water Supply & Sewerage Authority
WASA Bhaban bbb AL date WASA Bhaban
98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (8" Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215 All other terms & conditions of the aforesaid tender shall remain 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (8" Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Phone: 88-02-9116033, Fax: 88-02-9116086 —— | Phone: 86029116023, Fax: £8-02-9110006
Email: pdwssdp@gmail.com, Website: www.dwssdp-dwasa.com Kl s e Email: pdwssdp@gmail.com, Website: www.dwssdp-dwasa.com
Memo: 46.113.601.0000.W-128/DWSSDP/1182 Date: 22.05.2014 ks e oNfA ST e, 7 AE “ifg” Sfe A TS TS Frefe
{ “wifg” <Afe o T, qZ AF |J | “siif@” =fife g TeE I FEem | Bidduyt/Jana-1782(3)/28/5/14 Directorate of Purchase Memo: 46.113.601.0000.W-129/DWSSDP/1181 Date: 22.05.2014
Invitation for Bids — Invitation for Bids
Deadline for Bid Submission: 09 July, 2014 [Deadiine for Bid Submission: 09 July, 2014] |
Loan No. 2382-[BAN(SF]: Dhaka Water Supply Sector Deue]mpmem Project oGS AFCT AT RN SRR, e ARt SLEp ecil e e Aties
Contract No. ICB-03.9 cerett <y fergre e Plobrye:
, : . : P I 1. The People's Republic of Bangladesh has received a loan from the Asian
;’J;Epiﬁfleéanieﬂ%;) Diuiz?glatdh?hc;gs Drfe E;E::a a\.f:fz?gr ﬁ;}:;ptli;e ST;?; R038-3¢ G 203¢-3Y WY I T FHIEG (T (F) Development Barjk (ADE;.)‘tnward the cost of Dhaka Water Suppl‘y Sector
* . ; wer@a Mo/ (- ifeazs fowmE (1) @Favfe s =W e Development Project, and it intends to apply part of the proceeds of this loan to
Development Project, and it intends to apply part of the proceeds of this loan to s o) Gravia fomred Sre payments under the contract for Procurement of 20, 25, 40 and 50 mm
o e
_ _ _ n . Development Project of DWASA. This contract will be jointly financed by the
Project of DWASA. This contract will be jointly financed by the Government of f | o @ e coe < Fas, e« | | Government of Bangladesh (GoB). The eligibility rules and procedures of the
B.angladesh (GoB). The eligibility rules and procedures of the ADB will govern the ST ol S G SRR e e e ADB will govern the bidding process.
bidding process. | o | TR =W 6 TE (Frefe) wr s T 2038-3¢ € 203¢- || 2. The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project now invites sealed
2. The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project now invites sealed bids | | sv =9 Seww oy seresM e/ ’ﬁ%m = =< | | bids from eligible bidders for Procurement of 20, 25, 40 and 50 mm domestic
from eligible bidders for Procurement of 20, 25, 40 and 50 mm domestic water :;%T{me ﬂwﬁ?ﬁ;jmiﬁl fCaCere feing water meter (total Nos. 5,500, 10,250, 200 and 50 respectively) for Dhaka
meter (total Nos. 5,500, 10,250, 200 and 50 respectively) for Dhaka WASA under | |1 —— T AR WASA under Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project of DWASA. The
Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project of DWASA. The x| fem m— o delivery/completion period is 120 days.
delivery/completion period is 120 days. o1 | WU WrEReE | e A fEmeew we, 3. Qualification Criteria for Bidders:
3. Qualification Criteria for Bidders: il I | o Average Annual Turnover: The minimum annual average turnover shall
o Average Annual Turnover: The minimum annual average turnover shall be | |8 :;: FEle = ¢ | (F) Qmﬁm »es () be US$ 3.5 million in last three years.
US$ 3.5 million in last three years. ?E; i o o Contractual Experience: The bidder must have successfully completed as
o Contractual Experience: The bidder must have successfully completed as a | ¢, | sres e (F) AR, A, A e s a main supplier within the last 5 (five) years, 2 contracts each of similar
main supplier within the last 5 (five) years, 2 contracts each of similar nature fafeg sadlt e ¢ (A-ofee Az nature (import/export of similar goods), value (above USD 0.9 million) and
(import/export of similar goods), value (above USD 0.9 million) and A2 GBI I | complexity.
complexity. ﬁﬂ%ﬁ E’f o Technical Experience: Goods offered have been in production for at least
o Technical Experience: Goods offered have been in production for at least 5 T Er—— S SSRSESE = N 5 (five) years and a minimum of 10 times the scheduled number of units
(five) years and a minimum of 10 times the scheduled number of units of F5TEE T of similar capacity have been sold every year on average.
similar capacity have been sold every year on average. Q1 | v W T | coo/- (SA5NS) B (arerd @i o Financial Position: At a minimum, the bidder must have a positive net
o Financial Position: At a minimum, the bidder must have a positive net worth. (effe &) CF) | _ worth. The bidder shall submit at least last 3 (three) year's audited
The bidder shall submit at least last 3 (three) year's audited financial | | EEH i {:1; Wﬁw "‘"“”i’r financial statements for this purpose.
statements for this purpose. (P RieSIaie) %ﬁ;ﬁ)w ot o (momm | [ 4 International competitive bidding will be conducted in accordance with ADB's
4. International competitive bidding will be conducted in accordance with ADB's Fory) QA (51 ST/ GRS Single-Stage: Two-Envelope Bidding Procedure and is open to all bidders from
Single-Stage: Two-Envelope Bidding Procedure and is open to all bidders from 51| o A wwEe | (F) Seped ol-sifien BemE eligible source t_:quntrie_s. | | |
eligible source countries. (P ¢0,000/~ (*1HET JIETH) BIF | 5. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from Dhaka Water
5. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from Dhaka Water PR i}ﬂjzf q@.ftg- “‘T’;@:fg |m Supply Sector Development Project and inspect the bidding document during
Supply Sector Development Project and inspect the bidding document during office (1) = e @A DR B office hnurrs at the address given below, fmm 09:00 to 17:00.
hours at the address given below, from 09:00 to 17:00. oS wwm so% (wrws wey || 6 The bidding document, in the English language, may be purchased by
6. The bidding document, in the English language, may be purchased by interested R (1T JIEF G5 interested bidders on the submission of a written application to the address
bidders on the submission of a written application to the address below and upon | | *°' %”Eﬁ f’””mg' | Tﬂ?ﬂmﬂ below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee BDT 5000.00 or US$ TI5- The
payment of a non-refundable fee BDT 5000.00 or US$ 75. The method of payment a;;%;ﬂ G ﬂﬁﬁ}ﬂ v iBoc. Gi:payment Wil.be Dermanc.-Lr aﬁ, il Koo Dhaka
will be Demand Draft or Pay Order in favour of 'Dhaka Water Supply Sector (@M Go,000/- (A2 ZIETE) B "'"f’ate" Supply Ser:,mr Deve_l-::upment Pm]ept. The document car] be either: (a)
Development Project. The document can be either: (a) picked up by the bidder or T (-IER/ANT GRS G picked up by the bidder or lts. representaltwe from th_e Employers Off!ce? D.r (b)
its representative from the Employer's Office, or (b) sent by the Employer to the ket il Qd fﬁ;w sent by the En;pl-:}yer tf:' the bldéier by mail, an_d ff:;_r th's_ purpose, the b;dcier S o
Ei i Tr by TJ aui. al:ﬁtfm TE DUDOS te’d”; " Ti Sl iT ,iD Ear b ot ks il des s ?%wwwwfﬁ s :; Elatg Lhee" m?é]rsg:rt.ﬂ the mail to the Employer. No liability will be accepted for loss or
mployer. No liability will be accepted for loss or late delivery. AT A | ; : . :
7. The Employer will arrange a pre-bid meeting on 8 June 2014 at 10:00am. b3 | ﬂ %:'ﬂﬁ? e | fgafa ;I dLEsEan;EEEZH;L;r:aa;eg;tsaapr;e:at:!ringﬁ Ez:g[ﬂ:ﬂge‘l duTc? 523;: da:hluﬁ?’giz?ﬂ
. , . %
E.::gﬁ;sg_?: Eeéﬂee{sieg,c?rleagr?:;tlzyae:ew:lt rizgilayaelzﬁc:;r;g iiitt;i;tt;nguéziﬂp:vgj s | mem | v | e A e wed, GUoe meeting. !f rgquested, the Empl-::ryer'will issue a letter of invitation to support a
e : . , EEREIEEEE @re, wgamEa (fETa ) | visa application on behalf of the bidder up to one week before the pre-bid
?pp"‘:a.“?'.‘ E;:} be:walf '.:'f ﬂ;e I:;Elder u;}tu D.T e bffﬁhthf E{ﬁf bic meei;ng dafte. o1 | wHAE IR | 59-00-20 8% Wt w14 | meeting date. To assist in the planning for the meeting, it is requested that
Q:esaibt e Haniing.1of e mostiig. 15 1ogHested el WININ.SE e Gays aliof TR A el within seven days after purchasing the document the bidders advise the
Pzrncﬂsstlr?i :Eﬁbiﬂg:;iﬂ:] the bidders advise the undersigned on the number of 58 | :;j;r:ia ZE, | 9 ﬁaaf::ﬁ szmﬁiz undgrsigned on the_number of people that will be attending. |
g e s2 | 3s.00-30583¢ e sooo | | 8- Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before 2:00pm on 09 July,
8. Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before 2:00pm on 09 July, B 2 G S0 AT AT | 2014. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in the amount stated in
2014. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in the amount stated in the | - I oo o | s ov-058%¢ w0 wBemw | | the bid document. Late bids shall be rejected. Bids will be opened in the
bid document. Late bids shall be rejected. Bids will be opened in the presence of ot oife, | wmem A e 7w awner fewme || presence of the bidders' representatives, who choose to attend at the address
the bidders' representatives, who choose to attena at the address below at 2:30pm S A oFE CEE AW FEEEd Wed, below at 2:30pm on 09 July, 2014.
on 09 July, 2014. THI (M IR AR 9. The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project will not be responsible
9. The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project will not be responsible for gﬁﬂnswe} m?w E for any costs or expenses incurred by bidders in connection with the
any costs or expenses incurred by bidders in connection with the preparation or mﬁg%wﬁﬁ preparation or delivery of bids.
delivery of bids. nwa, e e cs s | | 10 In the comparison of bids, ADB's Domestic Preference Scheme will be
10. In the comparison of bids, ADB's Domestic Preference Scheme will be applied ey applied in accordance with the provisions stipulated in the instructions to
in accordance with the provisions stipulated in the instructions to bidders. So | | wacm FefdE ey | @) e Wy fwaced wed, bidders.
Project Director ;ﬁmlﬁ é e Project Director
Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project (DWSSDP) FTeve GRS Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project (DWSSDP)
Dhaka WASA Bhaban e | Dhaka WASA Bhaban
8t Floor, 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar 39| | wEeEE VigoNE Ve Sifad 23TE d30 e | 8t Floor, 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar
Dhaka: 1215 Sor || G SF A | Dhaka: 1215
Country: Bangladesh | | FIR  FEE | BiET S TS 000t T 20363 Country: Bangladesh
Telephone number: 880-2-9116033 Ll e e — Telephone number: 880-2-9116033
WASA-PI-55/2014 Facsimile number: 880-2-9116086 - WASA-PI-54/2014 Facsimile number: 880-2-9116086
GD-2313 E-mail: pddwssdp@gmail.com ffe-208u SRS GD-2311 E-mail: pddwssdp@gmail.com




